From:  Simon, Sean A.

Sent: 5/21/2010 3:46:19 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: A.09-02-019; Correction of Omission in Decision 10-04-052; served by
Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey

fyi

From: MLaJaunie [mailto:MLaJaunie@goodinmacbride.com]

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 3:24 PM

To: 'SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com’;
'angelica.morales@sce.com’; 'ek@a-klaw.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com';
'matthew@turn.org'’; Clay, Christopher; 'abrowning@votesolar.org'; BCragg;
JArmstrong; 'crmd@pge.com’; 'lex@consumercal.org’; 'wbooth@booth-law.com’;
'info@calseia.org'; 'stephaniec@greenlining.org’; 'martinhomec@gmail.com’;
'dgeis@dolphingroup.org'; 'rliebert@cfbf.com’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’; 'julien.dumoulin-
smith@ubs.com’; 'Yim@ZimmerLucas.com'; jordan.white@pacificorp.com’;
'LPaskett@Firstsolar.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 'CKebler@SempraGeneration.com';
'MBurke@SempraGeneration.com'; 'liddell@energyattorney.com’;
'brian.cowan@kyocera.com'’; 'DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com'; 'liangG@sharpsec.com’;
janet.gagnon@solarworld-usa.com'; 'dsaul@pacific-valley.com';
jpimentel@worldwasteintl.com'; 'nspieker@spiekerinv.com’; 'renee@gem-corp.com’;
‘eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com'; 'michael.mcdonald@ieee.org’;
‘andre.devilbiss@recurrentenergy.com'; 'jim.howell@recurrentenergy.com’;
'luke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com’; 'tmillhoff@heliomu.com’;
'doglesby@hansonbridgett.com’; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'LDRi@pge.com’;
'MGML@pge.com'’; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'S2B9@pge.com’; 'will. mitchell@cpv.com’;
'steven@moss.net'’; 'david@dwassociates.us'; 'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com';
'rhassan@fbr.com’; 'sdhilton@stoel.com'; MDay; 'bobgex@dwt.com’;
'Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com’; 'cem@newsdata.com’; 'CPUCCases@pge.com’;
'wvm3@pge.com'; 'sara@solaralliance.org'; 'RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com’;
'Russell.sherman@kiewit.com’; 'sean.beatty@mirant.com’; 'robert.balletti@ge.com’;
'dfredericks@dgpower.com’; 'dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net’;
‘cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net’;
'samuelk@greenlining.org’; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com’; ‘juliettea7@aol.com’;
'docket@solarpowerpartners.com’; 'jna@speakeasy.org’;
'docket@solarpowerpartners.com'; 'eric.cherniss@gmail.com'; 'shani@scvas.org’;
'‘wendy@econinsights.com'; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net’;
'dgrandy@caonsitegen.com'; 'rmccann@umich.edu’; 'david@branchcomb.com’;
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'bernardo@braunlegal.com’; 'steven@iepa.com’; 'Imh@eslawfirm.com’;
'glw@eslawfirm.com'; 'sas@a-klaw.com'; 'heide.caswell@pacificorp.com’;
'californiadockets@pacificorp.com'; Schwartz, Andrew; Simon, Anne; Mattson, Burton;
Franz, Damon A.; Peck, David B.; Marks, Jaclyn; Stueve, Mary Jo; Ebke, Maryam;
Douglas, Paul; Kamins, Sara M.; Simon, Sean A.; Bone, Traci

Subject: A.09-02-019; Correction of Omission in Decision 10-04-052; served by
Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey

Attached please find a letter regarding the Correction of Omission in Decision 10-04-052 by
the Solar Alliance and the California Solar Energy Industry Association in PDF format.

Melinda LaJaunie

Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey
505 Sansome Street, Suite 900

San Francisco, CA 94111

Tele: (415) 392-7900

Fax: (415) 398-4321

email: migjaunie@goodinmacbride.com
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